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City of Somerville 

Public Safety Building Project 
CMR RFQ Addendum 1 

August 17, 2021 
I. Questions 

A. Is Schedule B - Executive Summary limited to 4 pages or 6 pages? The RFQ says not to 
exceed 6 pages, but Schedule B says 4 pages. Answer: All respondents should proceed 
according to Schedule B (Not to Exceed 4 pages). Disregard the page limit described in 
the RFQ. 

B. Is it acceptable to email our audited financial statements separately? Answer: Yes, 
audited financial statements may be emailed separately.  

C. Page 11: Executive Summary – indicates this should be 6 pages, but Pages 19 and 26 
indicate 4 pages. Could you confirm which is correct?  Answer: Please refer to the 
response to Question A above.  

D. Page 13: References completing “Schedules A thru L,” but there are only schedules for 
A thru K. Could you confirm we are not missing a Schedule L?  Answer: There is no 
Schedule L. Disregard any reference to Schedule L in the RFQ. 

E. Page 12: “#12” – Commitment to Comply with All Applicable Laws & Ordinances. Could 
you confirm this is not supposed to be Schedule L? Could you confirm if the intent is for 
a statement from the CM firm stating we are committed and will comply with all 
applicable Laws and Ordinances?  Answer: There is no Schedule L. The intent is for the 
CM to provide a statement regarding its commitment to comply with all applicable Laws 
and Ordinances. 

F. At the walkthrough on Wednesday, 8.11.21, a drawing was displayed. Can we receive a 
copy of this drawing?  Answer: Please refer to the attached Site Plan. 
 

II. RFQ Revisions 
A. None 
 

III. Additional Attachments 
A. Please refer to the attached Site Plan. 
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